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MEMORANDUM

MEMO TO: All Clubs

PGA Professionals

MEMO FROM: Stuart Eaton
DATE: 21 June, 2017
C.C. Golf Tasmania Board
Area Associations (Men’s and Women’s)
Golf Tasmania Selection Committee
SUBJECT: EOI - 2018 & 2019 STATE TEAM COACHES

Golf Tasmania is seeking to appoint three team Coaches to support the men’s, women’s,

and boys’ state teams at their respective Interstate Teams Match events in 2018 and 2019.

2018 Schedule

2018 Australian Boys’ Amateur & Western Australia
Interstate Teams Matches April 11-19
2018 Australian Men’s The Grange Golf Club (East), South Australia
Interstate Teams Matches May 8-12
2018 Australian Women'’s Glenelg Golf Club, South Australia
Interstate Teams Matches May 8-11

The Coach for the boy’s team will need to be available to travel to Western Australia
between April 9-20 in addition to coordinating, in conjunction with Golf Tasmania and the
team Manager, training prior to the events.

Coaches for the men’s and women’s teams will need to be available for travel to South
Australia between May 6-13, in addition to undertaking coordination of team coaching prior
to the event.

The Coaches will be supported through the Golf Tasmania office by the Operations
Manager and the appointed team Manager.

The appointments will be for a period starting asap through to the end of the respective
2019 Interstate Teams Matches.

A Position Description and Statement of Duties is available below and for further information
please contact Stuart Eaton, Operations Manager, on (03) 6244 3600 or via email
stuart@golftasmania.org.au.

Applications should be forward to:

State Team Coach, Golf Tasmania, PO Box 410, ROSNY PARK TAS 7018
Or by email to — stuart@golftasmania.org.au

Applications should be received by the close of business on Friday 14 July, 2017.
Regards

Stuart Eaton
OPERATIONS MANAGER
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